From: John Malet-Bates | ENENGNINIGINGGEEEE
Sent: 23 January 2019 23:58
To: 'Jeremy Walker' PIanning_

Cc: David Castle Marc Hutchinso_
Douglas Maxwell | < i Hardinc I -
Alderman [N 0-id cvons I - et
Rodgers NN /ojs-n Green

Andrew Dutton Parrish| Nancy Mayo

S.Elizabeth Wright
Subject: RE: Heath and Hampstead Society comments on applications

Hi, Jeremy, and thanks for this. We didn’t think of detail but we can back up your note. HCAAC'’s point
was that the original scheme needed moderating — didn’t expect the easy fallback.

Best,

John

John Malet-Bates
Dip Arch RIBA
Consulting Building Surveyor

BLENHEIMSPINSHEE CAMPIONS

Arcturus Corporation Limited is a limited liability company registered in England and Wales: No. 05503540

From: Jeremy Walker_

Sent: 23 January 201 -

To:

Cc: David Castle; Marc Hutchinson; Douglas Maxwell; Vicki Harding; Jenny Alderman; David Evans;
Margaret Rodgers; Mojgan Green; Andrew Dutton Parrish; Nancy Mayo; John Malet-Bates; Ellen
Solomons; S.Elizabeth Wright

Subject: Heath and Hampstead Society comments on applications

Devcon

Attached are our comments on application:
2018/4295/P (Revised) 10 Lower Terrace NW3
Heath and Hampstead Society

Regards



